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1

Anthony Garza

From: Peter Harlan <PETER.HARLAN@dallascounty.org>
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Anthony Garza
Subject: RE: Mercado: detainers for plaintiffs

Anthony:

Unfortunately I must respectfully decline your request for voluntary discovery at this time. Dallas County administration
does not have custody of any of the documents relevant to the Plaintiffs claims in this suit. Assuming the documents you
request exist and can be located, only Sheriff Valdez would have access and be able to produce them. Any voluntary
production of these documents by her at this juncture of the case might be construed as a waiver of her qualified
immunity from discovery and suit which she is understandably not willing to do at this time.

Of course, if you would like to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Kind regards,

Peter L. Harlan
Assistant District Attorney
Federal Litigation Section
133 N. Riverfront Blvd. LB 19
Dallas, Texas 75207
(214) 653-3691 Telephone
(214) 653-2899 Fax
pharlan@dallascounty.org

From: Anthony Garza [agarza@ccrglaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 5:20 PM
To: Peter Harlan
Subject: Mercado: detainers for plaintiffs

Mr. Harlan-

Good afternoon. Discovery is stayed in the Mercado matter. We nevertheless request that
Dallas County voluntarily provide the immigration detainers in its possession for Plaintiffs.
We intend to attach them to our amended complaint.

Feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Anthony M. Garza
Charhon Callahan Robson & Garza
(469) 587-7242
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ICE GUIDANCE FOR COMPLETING FORM I-247A 

 
  Page 1 of 1 
 

 

1. Form I-247A (Immigration Detainer – Notice of Action).  Effective April 2, 2017, the 
Department rescinded Form I-247D (Immigration Detainer – Request for Voluntary 
Action), Form I-247N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of Suspected 
Priority Alien), and Form I-247X (Request for Voluntary Transfer), and replaced them 
with a consolidated detainer form, the Form I-247A (Immigration Detainer – Notice of 
Action).  The Form I-247D, Form I-247N, and Form I-247X may not be issued after 
April 2, 2017.  Detainers issued on prior versions of the detainer form remain active and 
need not be replaced with a Form I-247A. 

 
2. Form I-247A, Box 1. 

 
1) When Box 1 is checked, Form I-247A requests that the receiving LEA: (1) notify 

DHS as early as practicable, at least 48 hours, if possible, before a removable alien is 
released from criminal custody; and (2) maintain custody of the alien for a period not 
to exceed 48 hours beyond the time he or she would otherwise have been released to 
allow DHS to assume custody for removal purposes. 

 
2) Prior to issuing an immigration detainer to an LEA, immigration officers must have 

probable cause to believe that the individual they seek to detain is a removable alien. 
 
3) The Form I-247A advises that a copy of the form must be served on the alien in order 

for the detainer to take effect.   
 
3. Form I-247A, Box 2.   
 

1) When a federal, state, local, or tribal LEA requests that ICE transfer an alien detained 
in ICE custody for a proceeding or investigation, the immigration officer will check 
Box 2 on Form I-247A. 
 

2) If using Box 2, the immigration officer should not complete Box 1.   
 

3) Immigration officers who transfer an alien into the custody of another federal, state, 
local, or tribal LEA must serve a copy of the completed detainer form on the alien 
before transfer. 

 
4) When Box 2 is checked, Form I-247A requests that the receiving LEA: (1) notify 

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

 

Ex. S
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